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13 November 2013 
 
  
The Mining Registrar 
NT Department of Primary Industry, Fisheries and Mines 
GPO Box 3000 
DARWIN 0801 
 
Attn: Ms Denise Turnbull 
 
Dear Denise, 
 

RE: EXPLORATION LICENCE 22269 – RELINQUISHMENT REPORT 
 
I refer to your correspondence of 24 June 2007 in regards to the late lodgement of the above 
report. My sincere apologies for this oversight and thankyou for the reminder. I would like to 
request an extension to 28 June 2007. 
 
Exploration Licence 22269 is part of our Frances Creek project area and most of the work 
undertaken on the area fell within the other tenements. As a result the blocks that were 
relinquished, had no work done on them, therefore no relinquishment report is able to be 
lodged. 
 
 
Yours Faithfully 
ARAFURA RESOURCES LTD 
 
 
 
 
Kelvin Hussey 
PRINCIPAL GEOLOGIST 
 
 
Cc:  Arafura Resources Ltd, Darwin. 

Arafura Resources Ltd, Perth. 
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